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THE HAEAITE EOUSE

MASHINGTOS

July 18, 19k6

Ny dear Adeiral Leahy:

The President bas directed me to assemmble for him certain fects
and information repgarding the Scviet Uniom. He has directed me to
cbtain from the Cemtral Intellipgence Growp estimates of the present
and future foreign and military policies of the Soviet Unden. I am
therefore writing to request that the Nationmal Intelligence Authority
instruct the Director of Cemiral Intelligemce to prepare such estimates
for sulmission to the Freaidemt at the earliest practicable date,

It i3 also desired that the Ceotral Intalligence (roup prepare
4 statement of conclusions drawn {rom the momitoring of Soviet broad-
casta, with specis]l sttemtion dewoted to the descriptions of Soviet
and Americsn foreign policies.

Inasse:ch an the President hopes that this inforsation will be
4n his hends before the coovening of the Peace Conference iz Paris
en 20 July 19L6, it is desired that the reports I bave requested be
doliwred to me prior to that date,

Very truly yours,

Js/ Clark M. Clifford

CLARE M. CLIFTORD
Special Counsal t o the Preaident

Fleat Adedral Willisw D. I..ant':;f usH
The National Imtelligence Mwbheority
MWashingten, D.C.



